From: IRBManager on behalf of ICF IRB Office

To: Clarke, Gretchen

Subject: Notification of IRB Determination for Evaluation of the Administration for (ACL) American Indian, Alaska Natives,
and NativeCommunity Living’s

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:06:03 PM

Dear Marnie House,
The Institution Review Board has completed the review of your modification submission.

Project Director(s): Marnie House

Project Title: Evaluation of the Administration for (ACL) American Indian, Alaska Natives,
and NativeCommunity Living’s

ICF Project Number: No answer provided.

Type of Review: Modification

Findings of the Board: Project complies with all of the requirements of 45 CFR 46,
“Protection of Human Subjects”

Approval Date: 3/24/2020
Current Project Approval Period: 11/25/2019 for 12 months - Expiration: 11/24/2020*
IRB Comments to the Investigator: No answer provided.

*All non-exempt studies require review at least annually. Continuing Review materials should
be submitted to the IRB no later than 6 weeks prior to expiration of approval.

Please go to the study in IRBManager to review approved study materials.

If you have any questions, feel free to email IRB@icfi.com

Thank you,

IRB Office
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